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August 28, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Clerk of the Board

FROM: Scott DeuPree, Chief Probation Officer

RE: Meal Contract with the Communication Action Commission

On August 12, the Board of Supervisors considered the Probation Department recommendation to approve a
contract with the Community Action Commission (CAC) for meal services at Santa Barbara Juvenile Hall, the
Santa Maria Juvenile Hall, and the Counseling and Education Centers (CEC): Casa Esperanza, Camino
Segundo and Casa Floral. The Board continued consideration of the contract to September 12, 2006.
Probation was asked to report on September 12 on the feasibility of dividing the contract between CAC and
Vocational Training Center (VTC) Enterprises.

The Department solicited additional information from both CAC and VTC so that we could respond fully to
your Board’s question. Because of vacation schedules the VVocational Training Center Enterprises requested
additional time to respond. Since, your Board will not meet on September 19, 2006 Probation requests that
the Board set the matter over to September 26, 2006.

C Community Action Commission
Vocational Training Center Enterprises
Patricia Stewart, Deputy Chief Probation Officer



